Annual report : 1936 / South Rotherham and Kiveton Park District Isolation
Hospital Committee.

Contributors

South Rotherham and Kiveton Park District Isolation Hospital Committee.

Publication/Creation

[Place of publication not identified] : [publisher not identified] 1936
Persistent URL

https://wellcomecollection.org/works/cw5p9pa9

License and attribution

This work has been identified as being free of known restrictions under
copyright law, including all related and neighbouring rights and is being made
available under the Creative Commons, Public Domain Mark.

You can copy, modify, distribute and perform the work, even for commercial
purposes, without asking permission.

Wellcome Collection

183 Euston Road

London NW1 2BE UK

T +44 (0)20 7611 8722

E library@wellcomecollection.org
https://wellcomecollection.org



http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/mark/1.0/
















Constitution.

The South Rotherham and Kiveton Park District Isolation
Hospital Committee is constituted under the provisions of the
Isolation Hospitals Act, 1893, by an Order made by the County
Council of the West Riding of Yorkshire dated the 21st day of
July, 1897. The constitution of the Committee was modified by
the Local Government Board's Provisional Orders Confirmation
(No. 7) Act, 1911; also by the Ministry of Health Provisional
Order Confirmation (Sheffield Extension) Act, 1921; and again
by the West Riding of Yorkshire (Maltby Urban District)
Confirmation Order, 1924.

Hospitals.

The Institutions maintained by the Committee comprise o
General Infectious Diseases Hospital at  Swallownest, near
Sheflield, and a Smallpox Hospital at Brampton-en-le-Morthen.

The Hospital at Swallownest was erected between May, 1902,
and June 1904, by Mr. Thomas Roper, at a cost of £12 678, on a
site containing four acres, to plans prepared by Mr. ]J. D.
Webster.

An additional piece of land containing approximately 24 acres
was purchased in 1927 for contemplated extensions.

The premises at Swallownest took the place of a wooden
structure belonging to the Rotherham R.D.C., and used for the
reception of persons suffering from infectious diseases.

The accommodation at Swallownest was increased in the
year 1926 by the erection of a 10-bed cubicle block, by Mr. W.
Memmory, at a cost of £3,351, to plans prepared by Mr. J.
Haslam. .

Further additions were made by Messrs. Bramwell, Lighthall
and Co., Ltd., to the Administrative Block at the same time, at
a cost of £1,825, under the superintendence of the same Architect,
for the accommodation of extra staff.

In 1929, a small addition was made to the Administrative
Block in the form of a food pantry, and the Porter’s Lodge was
enlarged, at a cost of £R18, to plans prepared by Mr. F. W.
Chapman,

The Smallpox Hospital at Brampton-en-le-Morthen was
constructed in 1908 on a site containing 2 acres,

This Hospital consists in part of the wooden structure origin-
ally forming the Infectious Diseases Hospital of the Rotherham
R.D.C., from whom it was purchased.

The removal of this building from Swallownest and its
re-erection with additions was carried out by Mr. E. Martin,
under the supervision of Mr. J. E. Whitehead. With land, this
Hospital cost £2,007.

An Tsolation Block was added in 1928, at a cost of £60.















